Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Hoehn, Greg [Greg.Hoehn@stantec.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 2:11 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Subject: RO#205 Report (Response Letter) Upload
Steven:

The letter has been uploaded to GeoTracker as well.

Greg Hoehn

Principal Geologist

Stantec

Ph: (925) 299-9300 Ext. 224
Fx: (925) 299-9302

Cell: (925) 818-0823
areg.hoehn@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Hoehn, Greg [Greg.Hoehn@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 1:17 PM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Gary.J.Bankhead@kp.org; Cynthia.Holloway@kp.org

Subject: Response to 1-23-09 Comment Letter - Kaiser Permanente 3735-3799 Broadway, Oakland ,
CA (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000205)

Attachments: Stantec Response to ACEH Letter_04-23-09_final.pdf

Steven:

Attached is a response letter to your request for additional dissolved-phase groundwater characterization. Stantec, on
behalf of Kaiser Permanente, has asked for the request to be rescinded and the case to be closed. Please review the
letter and feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Greg Hoehn

Principal Geologist

Stantec

Ph: (925) 299-9300 Ext. 224
Fx: (925) 299-9302

Cell: (925) 818-0823
greg.hoehn@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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